

GRMPA Monthly Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, March 1, 2017

GRHS Chorus Room

President Joan Giurdanella called the meeting to order at 7:10 PM

Minutes from February were approved

President's Report

Remarked on the success of Cabaret Night at OCI held on Feb. 12

- Mentioned OCI staff commented they were very pleased with the event
- Requested that Laura Van Bloem ask Mr. Pavliv the status of the RAS auditorium piano repair
- Would like to use Ticket Tailor for both Southside Quartet event and Pancake Breakfast
- Reported fruit will arrive this Friday for delivery Saturday, March 4 along with Pancake Breakfast tickets sales
- Reported chorus needs funds for travel to ACDA at Rutgers in May
 - Motioned was made by Lisa Lauterbach for GRMPA to pay up to \$450 for chorus travel. Seconded by Trisha Turiano. Motion was approved
- Started discussion about purchasing a storage shed and noted Dr. Gage said that the band had a shed on high school property in the past

Treasurer's Report

- Laura Cohen reported Cabaret Night brought in \$950.00
- Reminded everyone to use Amazon Smile and noted we have earned \$12.00 so far this year
- We currently have a surplus of \$1,400.00 (for the fiscal year)

Pancake Breakfast

- Lisa Lauterbach reported she made a presentation to students during band and chorus class, noting raffle prizes to help drive participation and sales
- 37 students have signed up to work
- Remarked that more concert band students need to volunteer

Publicity

- Cheri Preston suggested storing corner signs in the chorus room
- She will be responsible for moving the signs to Borough Hall at correct time
- Mentioned Pancake Breakfast sign needs legs

End Of Year Dinner

- Emily Peters to confirm date of spring concert and LGI
- Will coordinate with Fitzgerald's
- Mentioned the need for better student sign ups

Meeting was adjourned at 8:10 PM

Next GRMPA meeting - Wednesday April, 5^{7:15} PM

Submitted by Trisha Turiano, Vice President GRMPA